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From: BESTBUY AUTOCENTER

To: Robert Holt

Cc: BESTBUY AUTOCENTER; Flor Sequeira

Subject: REZONING MEETING FOR APN: 32815043 - APP P20-01665
Date: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 11:07:07 AM

Attachments: REZONING HEARING.pdf

External Email: Use caution with links and attachments

Good morning Mr. Holt,

I received a notice in the mail regarding a hearing to rezone an area that would
involve a property that I own. Unfortunately, I received the notice this week and
was unable to participate in the hearing, however, I approve of this move to rezone
the area and would like to know any information as to the status of this request and
the outcome of the hearing. Attached is a copy of the notice I received.

Thank you for your assistance.
Thank you,

Flor Sequeira
(559)801-3175

Best Buy Auto Center LL.C


mailto:bestbuyautofresno@gmail.com
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mailto:sequeirafm@gmail.com

CITY OF FRESNO
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
PLAN AMENDMENT APPLICATION NO. P20-01665, REZONE APPLICATION NO. P20-01665, AND
ADDENDUM TO PROGRAM ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT (SCH NO. 2017031012) FOR THE
SOUTHWEST FRESNO SPECIFIC PLAN

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Fresno City Planning Commission, in accordance with Sections 65090 and 65091
(Planning and Zoning Law) of the Government Code and in accordance with the procedures of Article 50, Chapter 15, of
the Fresno Municipal Code, will conduct a public hearing to consider the items below, filed by Steven Brock of SDG
Fresno 570 LLC. These applications pertain to +92.53 acres of property bounded by Vine Avenue to the north, Elm

Avenue to the west, Chester/Samson Avenue (alignment) to the south and Highway 41 to the east. At the hearing, the
following will be considered:

1. Addendum to Final Program EIR (SCH No. 2017031012): Recommends an Addendum to Final Program EIR (SCH
No. 2017031012) for the Southwest Fresno Specific Plan, dated January 15, 2021 for the proposed project pursuant
to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines.

2. Plan Amendment Application No. P20-01665: Requests authorization to amend the Fresno General Plan and the
Southwest Fresno Specific Plan to change the planned land use designation for the +92.53 acres of property from

Neighborhood Mixed Use to Light Industrial Employment, and to amend Southwest Fresno Specific Plan Policy LU-
8.1.

3. Rezone Application No. P20-01665: Requests authorization to amend the Official Zoning Map of the City of Fresno
to rezone the +92.53 acres of property from the NMX (Neighborhood Mixed Use) zone district to the IL (Light
Industrial) zone district.

FRESNO CITY PLANNING COMMISSION
Date: Wednesday, February 3, 2021

Time: 6:00 p.m., or thereafter

Place: Watch the live broadcast via the Zoom link located
on the Planning Commission agenda found at the
City’s website

https://fresno.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx

*The above documents are available for public review via e-mail (noted below) and within the upcoming Planning
Commission Agenda. At this time, the documents are not available for review at Fresno City Hall.

Due to the closures of public facilities in response to COVID-19, any interested person may appear electronically, by
either Zoom meeting or telephone with instructions provided on the Planning Commission Agenda, at the public hearing
and present written testimony, via an eComment or by email to Robert.Holt@fresno.gov, or speak in favor or against the
project proposal. If you challenge any of the above applications in court, you may be limited to raising only those issues,
you, or someone else, raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the
Fresno City Planning Commission or contact person below, at, or prior to, the public hearing. The Planning Commission
action on the proposed Plan Amendment, Rezone and Environmental Assessment will be considered by the City Council.

NOTE: This public hearing notice is being sent to surrounding property owners pursuant to the requirements of Fresno
Municipal Code Section 15-5007.

For additional information, contact Rob Holt, Planning and Development Department, Development Services Division, City
Hall, 2600 Fresno Street, Fresno, California 93721-3604, by telephone at (559) 621-8056, or via e-mail at

Robert.Holt@fresno.gov. Si necesita informacién en Espariol, comuniquese con Jose Valenzuela al teléfono (559) 621-
8070.

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

Jennifer M. Clark, AICP, Director
Dated: January 22, 2021

SEE MAP ON REVERSE SIDE
Planning and Development Department
2600 Fresno Street, Room 3043 - Fresno, CA 93721 - Phone (559) 621-8277 - Fax (559) 498-1026
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